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DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

PROCUREMENT SERVICES

95 Rochford Street, 2" Floor South, Shaw Building, Room 27
Charlottetown, PEIl, CIA 7N8

Telephone: (902) 368-4040 or Facsimile (902) 368-5171

ADDENDUM #4
For RFP #6284

TO: All Bidders
FROM: Procurement Services
DATE: June 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Response to Proponent questions and clarifications

Amendment to Section 1.4 RFP Timetable as follows (Changes in red):

1.4 RFP Timetable

Issue Date of RFP May 9" 2024

Deadline for Questions June 17 2024

Deadline for Issuing Addenda June 19*2024

Submission Deadline June 21t 2024 2:00 PM Atlantic Time
Anticipated Execution of Agreement August 152024

Clarification on Submission of Proposal packages:

If proponents are unable to email proposal packages in a manageable email size, submissions can
be made using a file sharing link. Proponents must ensure a password is provided to access files
and files must be accessible prior to the 2:00pm timing deadline. Files after 2:00pm Atlantic Time
cannot be changed and Proponents should allocate adequate time to manage electronic
submission with enough time to solve any technical issues that may arise.

Submission of proposals must be sent to:
procurementservices@gov.pe.ca

END OF ADDENDUM.

Please return this sheet with your formal bid proposal
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